Image# 28993087787

ETEXT ATTACHMENT 10/30/2008 14 :

Christopher Morse

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Identification Number: C00395889
Reference: 24-hour notices uploaded October 29, 2008
Dear Mr. Morse:

| uploaded two 24-hour notices yesterday. The first contained a scrivener's error regarding the filing date. The report
was correct in all other respects.

Approximately 20 minutes later, | uploaded a second 24-hour notice, based upon the exact same transactions, but with a
corrected filing date.

However, due to the manner in which the FEC file software operates, even though | utilized the same six transactions for
both reports - the very same line 24 disbursement entries - when | added these six transactions to the second 24-hour
notice from the All Transactions window, even though both notices were generated utilizing the same six transaction
entries, the software did not recognize this second 24-hour notice as an amendment of the previous notice. As a result,
the FEC file software aggregated the entries in both notices for the purpose of generating the Calendar Year-To-Date Per
Election for Office Sought figures.

Very Truly Yours,
Dwayne Douglas

Treasurer
lllinois Tenth Congressional District Democrats

44




